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Malave, Erin M.

From: Patricia A. Walls [paw@TrippScett.com)

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 2:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Spring Break Consulting, LLC 110000002507

Please change husiness address, mailing address and Member mailing addresses as follows:

4061 SW 47 Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33314

Please add FEIN: 27-1699148

[x]

110 SE Sixth Street, Suite 1500
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
0954-525.7500

Patty Walls
Paralegal

Direct: (954) 627-3829
Fax: (954) 761-8475
paw@trippscott.com

This e-mail transmission and any accompanying documents may contain cenfidential information which is legally protected by the
attorney-client privilege or work product doctrine. The information contained in or accompanying this message is intended only for the
use of the person to whom addressed. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on or regarding this
information is prohibited, unless specifically authorized by the sender. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and destroy this e-mail and any attached documents.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential infermation intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this fransmission in error, do not read it. Please

immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S, Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly
stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or {ii) premoting, marketing or

recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment,
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